# **Application Form**

Profile				
Vanessa	Nieves			
First Name	Last Name			
1981		Sw Gold La	ane	
Home Address		Suite or Apt		
Port St. Lucie		FL	34953	
City		State	Postal Code	
vness87@gmail.com				
	e in? http://www.cityofpsl.com/	districts *		
☑ District 3				
Mobile: (347) 215-0827				
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone			
Retired?				
○ Yes ⊙ No				
owner	Homemaker	MOTHER		
Employer	Job Title	Occupation		
Which Boards would ye	ou like to apply for?			
Solid Waste Task Force: S	Submitted			
Were you nominated or	recommended to apply by the	Mayor or a Councilm	ember?	
○ Yes ⊙ No				
Please Agree with the F	Following Statement			
I have read and guaran	tee that I meet all the requireme	ents for board service		
☑ I Agree				
Interests & Experience	es			
Why are you interested	in serving on a board or comm	ittee?		
I care about the environme	ent and community.			

Submit Date: Sep 24, 2021

Vanessa Nieves

am knowledgeable in different areas which will create diversified ideas beneficial for all stakeholders.
Brief description of Education & Experience
BS MA TESOL M.Ed
Vanessa_Nieves_resumedocx Upload a Resume
Demographics
Ethnicity
✓ Other
Gender
Female
04/08/1987 Date of Birth
Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)
C Yes ⊙ No
Are you a registered voter?
⊙ Yes ○ No
How long have you been a City resident?
1year
Have you attended the City University classes?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No
Are you a United States Citizen?
⊙ Yes ⊂ No
Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?
⊙ Yes ⊙ No

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?
○ Yes ⊙ No
Please Agree with the Following Statement
I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

✓ I Agree

#### Vanessa Nieves

#### Port St. Lucie

#### 347.215.0827

### Vness87@gmail.com

**Professional Summary:** Dedicated and focused individual who excels at prioritizing and completing multiple tasks simultaneously. Versatile professional with 10 years of experience managing highly visible, complex projects with aggressive timelines, and while expecting a high performance from the classrooms. Skilled at management, while identifying, and adapting to different student learning styles.

## **Professional Experience:**

William T. Dwyer High School

August 2019-present

Esol Teacher/ D-LAR Reading Through ESOL

- Made sure student's needs were met with interaction with corr teachers
- Adapt to students learning according to their IEPs.
- Develop students language skills through backwards design

Adult Education ESOL Teacher

January 2019-April 2019

Lantana Middle School

Lantana, FL

- Implement ESOL standards by following the designated curriculum.
- Create a positive learning environment while developing students interpersonal skills
- Assess students needs based off of their ESOL level

Fourth Grade Math/Science Teacher

August 2018-May 2019

South Grade Elementary School

Lake Worth, FL

- Made sure student's needs were met through effective and innovative lectures
- Reinforced cross curriculum learning
- Developed community within the classroom which extended school wide

Academic Tutor (Reading) JFK Middle School

January-June 2018

Riviera Beach, FL

Responsibilities Included:

• Reinforced that student's academic and social needs were met through effective lesson plans

- Redesigned lessons according to their IEPs
- Developed students reading skills while executing the requirements for grade promotion

New York City Department of Education

October 2016- May 2017

Staten Island, NY

Responsibilities Included:

- Implemented the desired lesson
- Promoted learning through informal lessons
- Coordinated lessons to correlate with each subject

Dr. Pepper Snapple Group

November 2015-April 2016

Staten Island, NY Route Owner

Responsibilities Included

- Restored current customers while spearheading a new market niche
- Promoted products within facilities for maximum exposure
- Harmonized all deliveries

**Huntington School District** 

May 2005 - December 2013

Huntington, NY Student Aide Responsibilities Include:

- Ensured that established goals for students were achieved on a daily basis
- Implemented Specialized Programs to improve student's social skills
- Daily interfacing with Teachers on student's accomplishments and goal achievements

**Skills:** Proficient in Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Publication, Excel, and Photoshop Proficient in Apple Word, PowerPoint, and Excel. Proficient in Google Classroom and Infinite Classroom. Proficient in Burlington English and the CASAS exam.

#### Education

American College of Education

Current

Masters Program for Educational Leadership

LIU CW Post Brookville, NY

December 2017

Master's Program for TESOL (GPA 3.

SUNY @ Farmingdale Farmingdale, NY

May 2014

Bachelors of Science, Business Administration

**Certified Achievements, Clubs and Certifications** 

William T. Dwyer High School Class of 2023 sponsor

Current

Social Media Ambassador PBCSD October 2019-current

Diversity and Inclusion Committee Current

American College of Education

Melville Lions Club March 2013 - May 2019

CPR/BLS Current Staten Island Heart Association Current

References upon request